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Screw Pumps SWOT Analysis And Forecast 2021


About Screw Pumps


A screw pump is a type of positive displacement
pump that utilizes two or more screws to facilitate
the movement of containing fluid. Screw pumps
utilize rotary motion to transfer fluid, slurries, or
solid content along the access of the screw. Screw
pumps are of different configurations that are
readily available in the market. The difference in
design of screw pumps is specific to use for
different industrial applications. Although the
applications of each design are different, all the
versions of screw pumps work on the same
principle. 

Technavio’s analysts forecast the global screw pumps market to grow at a CAGR of 7.64% during the
period 2017-2021.


Covered in this report 

The report covers the present scenario and the growth prospects of the global screw pumps market
for 2017-2021. To calculate the market size, the report considers the sales, installations, and repair
and replacement of screw pumps.


The market is divided into the following segments based on geography: 

• Americas 

• APAC 

• EMEA


Technavio's report, Global Screw Pumps Market 2017-2021, has been prepared based on an in-depth
market analysis with inputs from industry experts. The report covers the market landscape and its
growth prospects over the coming years. The report also includes a discussion of the key vendors
operating in this market.
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Key vendors 

• Colfax Fluid Handling 

• ITT Bornemann 

• Flowserve 

• PSG (Part of Dover) 

• NETZSCH 

Other prominent vendors 

• Alfa Laval 

• Albany Pumps 

• DESMI 

• SERECO 

• Verder 

• Brinkmann Pumps 

• KNOLL Maschinenbau 

• FLSmidth 

• EagleBurgmann 

• IWAKI 

Market driver 

• Rise in manufacturing activities and growing demand for alternative energy 

• For a full, detailed list, view our report


Market challenge 

• Highly fragmented nature of the market 

• For a full, detailed list, view our report


Market trend 

• Emphasis on energy saving 

• For a full, detailed list, view our report


Key questions answered in this report 

• What will the market size be in 2021 and what will the growth rate be? 

• What are the key market trends? 

• What is driving this market? 

• What are the challenges to market growth? 

• Who are the key vendors in this market space?


You can request one free hour of our analyst’s time when you purchase this market report. Details are
provided within the report.
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